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AN OXFORD UNIVERSITY GLAZED STONEWARE HUNTING
"TYG"
the three-handled tankard, two-tone glazed and bearing in relief the heraldic arms of the

University - three crowns and an open book - to each of the three sides, with three handles

modelled as hounds between them; around the base a fox-hunt is in progress with a mounted

huntsman with four hounds giving chase to the sly fox,

DIMENSIONS: 16cm (6¼") High, 19.95cm (7¾") Wide, 15cm (6") in Diameter

PRICE: £225

STOCK CODE: 47600

HISTORY

This communal drinking vessel – a “tyg” would have been been brought out to pass around the

assembled hunt – before, during and after the chase.

Several Oxford college beagle packs lasted in some form into the twentieth century – New

College Beagles was formed in 1896 – Balliol, Christ Church, Exeter, Magdalen,

and Trinity also kept hunting dogs. The New College Beagles amalgamated with Magdalen’s in

1903, picking up Trinity’s too in 1912, then further amalgamating in 1950 with Christ Church’s

(founded in 1874)—after those of other colleges had dropped out—until the Christ Church and

New College Beagles finally amalgamated with the Farley Hill Beagles in 1971, and became the

“Christ Church and Farley Hill Beagles”.




